DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
UNITED STATES SPACE FORCE
BUCKLEY GARRISON

15 April 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS AND TENANTS
FROM: B GAR/CC
SUBJECT: Buckley Space Force Base Public Health Directive #22-3 Addendum

1. The following measures are in effect immediately for Buckley Garrison and tenant
units in or near Aurora, Colorado.

a. In accordance with 09 March 2022 guidance from the Under Secretary of the
Air Force, socially distanced gatherings are now authorized for gatherings with more
than 50 participants but less than 250 participants. If more than 250 participants are
desired, a waiver from the Under Secretary of the Air Force is required. Requests
should be made through the unit’s chain of command to the installation commander.

2. This addendum amends Buckley Space Force Base Public Health Directive #22-3
and does not impact any declaration of a public health emergency.
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MARCUS D. JACKSON, Colonel, USSF
Commander

SEMPER SUPRA



		2022-04-15T14:38:55-0600
	JACKSON.MARCUS.D.1127568517




